
From: i LFB LALINK 
Sent: 19 June 2017 08:30 
To: LAL04@westminster.gov.uk 
Cc: Sawyer, Mark 
Subject: RE: Inner cordon GIS mapping request 

Dear Scott, 

Many thanks for sending us the inner cordon map. 

Kind regards. 
Maria Farrugia 

L L A C C Link 
1 .ondnn Fire Rri 
T 

From: LAL04: WCC rmailto:l-AL04(awestminster.gov.uk] 
Sent: 19 June 2017 03:29 
To:i L F B L A L I N K i 
Sulijeict: Inner cordon GIS mapping request 

All 

Please be aware we have received a request for an inner cordon map of Grenfell from Mark Sawyer. W e have produced the attached roughly, further to this we have requested that an accurate GIS map be produced and returned to the BECC as soon 
as practicable. 

Best wishes, 
Scott Adams 
BECC 4 

**************************************************************** 
Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on Sunday 18 June from 11am-3pm. Free food, activities and entertainment for all the family. Find out more at 
www, westm i nster. gov, u k/m vwest m i nster 

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a Community Award. Nominate today at www.westminster.qov.uk/communitv-awards 

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your family's health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at https://t.co/P1 KQhwgYTd 
*************** 

Westminster City Council switchboard 
www, west m i n ster. gov, u k 
*********************************************************************************** 
This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster City Coundl immediately on receipt. 
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. 
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Emai l disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the full email disclaimer notice al london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 

For Fire safely advice please go lo londoii-Fire.gov. uk/YourSafelv 
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